



## SCOTT W. FOREST

Senior Vice President | Retail Division  
CA License 01396577

### CAREER SUMMARY

Scott has been active in the sales and leasing of various commercial properties and developments in the Southwest Riverside County since 2003, specializing in the retail sector. In 2007 and 2009-2013 he has been recognized for his achievements by receiving the CoStar Power Broker Award. Over his tenure in the industry, Scott has emerged as one of the leading retail agents in the South Riverside region completing transactions primarily in the areas of Temecula and Murrieta, but spanning from North County San Diego to Corona/Ontario. Scott specializes in primarily retail oriented landlord representation accounts and has found a niche in providing his Landlord clients with key valuation guidance and precise market analysis that has become increasingly valuable in the last several years. Scott was named to the City of Murrieta 40 under 40 in 2014!

### EXPERIENCE

- 2013-Present                      WestMar Commercial Brokerage, Inc., Temecula, CA  
*Senior Vice President and Retail Specialist*
- 2007-2013                         Grubb & Ellis|WestMar, Temecula, CA  
*Senior Sales Associate and Retail Specialist*
- 2003-2007                         WestMar Commercial Brokerage, Inc., Temecula, CA  
*Sales Associate and Retail Specialist*
- 2001-2002                         Fallbrook Union High School and Sullivan Middle School, Fallbrook, CA  
*High School and Middle School Substitute Teacher*
- 1998-2003                         Fallbrook Union High School, Fallbrook, CA  
*Founder of Fallbrook Youth Water Polo Club*

## **SCOTT W. FOREST (CONTINUED)**

CA License 01396577

### **EDUCATION**

- California State University, San Marcos, CA  
*Bachelor of Arts in Economics*

### **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

- International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC) - Member